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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 5, 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: DOROTHY DOWNTON

FROM: JIM CONNOR 3—&3

The attached editorial was returned in the President's outbox
with the request that it be given to you.

It was sent to the President by Representative James C. Cleveland
of New Hampshire.

Attachment:
Article from Nashua Telegraph
12-3-76 entitled FORD'S A PROF ESSIONAL
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

MR PRESIDENT:

The attached is for your information.
It will be handled in a routine manner
unless you indicate otherwise.

Jim Connor
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December 20, 1976
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The President
@yﬁ\ The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Jerry:

3 .
€£ gﬁj}he Honorable Gerald R. Ford

Here is a nice article from the Nashua Telegraph,
reprinted from the Portsmouth Herald, and I hope it gets
through to you.

I hope you do not do _anything about the pay increase.
I would let the Carter Administration handle it as God
knows you took enough heat on the last one.

l Thanks for the nice Christmas card and the party at
the White House for Congressmen.

Best wishes to you and the family for Christmas and
the New Year. :

Warnm regards,

es C. Cleveland
ember of Congress

JCC:grp








